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The Caroline Kline Galland House faces east at the intersection of 17th Avenue and
Madison Street on the periphery of downtown Seattle. The two-story clapboard
Georgian Revival structure measures 60 by 65 feet and has foundation walls of
regional basalt and an asphalt-shingled intersecting hipped roof. Tall single-
stack chimneys with corbeled caps rise on the north and south slopes and a smaller
chimney is at the rear. Dormer windows on all elevations have Gothic sash framed
by gables with overhang and Doric pilasters; the central of the three dormers on
the facade is also highlighted by a broken pediment with volutes and urn finial.
The eaves terminate in boxed modillioned cornices which project above a molded
frieze. On the side (north and south) elevations are giant-order Ionic porticoes
with balconies enclosed by wrought-iron railings. A more intricate railing in the
same material is repeated on the first-floor porch which wraps around the three
principal elevations. There is also a small iron-balustraded balcony centered on
the second-floor facade. Fenestration is chiefly large one-over-one double-hung
sash, with cornice headings distinguishing the first-floor openings. The main
entrance is sheltered by a one-story gabled Doric portico, its dentiled tympanum
pierced by a semi-elliptical arch. The surround for the single-leaf full-light
door is pilastered and fanlighted.

The interior of the house, undergoing renovation, features plastered walls, molded
cornices and baseboards, and window and door framings with shelf headings. The
reception hall and the parlor on the south have French windows leading to the
porch and brick mantelpieces classicized by pilasters, consoles, and moldings in
the egg-and-dart and bead-and-reel motifs. A screen of fluted Ionic columns
divides the two rooms. Formerly separated from the rear or secondary hallway by
sliding doors, the dining room is highly finished, with the molding of its coved
ceiling repeated in the unusudlly high wainscoting. The pattern also appears in
the paneled doors enclosing the lower half of a built-in, round-arch corner cup-
board. The upper portion of the cupboard has curvilinear shelves from which doors
with leaded Gothic sash have been removed for storage. A semihexagonal bay with
leaded glass sidelights flanking a central window projects from the south wall of
the dining room onto the porch. The dog-leg stairway leading from the reception
hall to the second floor has a paneled carriage, attenuated turned balusters, and
a floor-to-ceiling fluted Ionic column as the starting newel; the landing newel

is a paneled Ionic pilaster. On the landing beneath a small window of wireglass
is a curved seat with paneled skirt. The upper half of the stairway was remodeled
by the removal of the trim and the insertion of a wall to meet fire code regula-
tions when the building housed the Washington Memorial Sanitarium in the 1960's.
The second floor has been partitioned into office spaces, but its standing wood
finish is still largely intact. The most significant feature remaining is a

brick corner mantelpiece in the northeast room - a simplified version of the two
downstairs. The attic story, formerly a completely finished servants' quarters,
is a large area in which the walls and ceiling were subsequently removed to
install sprinkler and electrical systems. Well 1it by dormers and a skylight, it
originally contained six rooms, one of which was apparently a bathroom. No
fixtures remain in it, however, except a large copper drum used to heat water by
warm-air transfer from the chimney built through the room. The full basement,
which has poured concrete walls, was originally used for storage and laundry; it
later contained offices and a pharmacy as well.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The original owner of the Caroline Kline Galland House was a noted benefactress of
Seattle's Jewish community whose philanthropy is still an active force in the city
today. The house itself is an example of Georgian Revival architecture in a Tocale
which has lost most of the homes of comparable scale and finish formerly found

there.

Caroline Rosenberg was born in Bavaria, Germany, in 1841 and was first married to
Louis Kline, head of a pioneer clothing firm in Seattle who died in 1892. Mrs.
Kline was married to Bonham Galland, a retired merchant of San Francisco, the
following year. In 1903 she commissioned architect Max Umbrecht to design her
Seattle home, where she resided until her death on February 14, 1907.
lifetime Mrs.Galland provided thousands of dollars in food, clothing, medical

care, horses and wagons, and financial gifts to the poor.

During her

She left an estate of

a m1111on and a half dollars, chiefly derived from property in the central business

district of Seattle, to cont1nue the work after her death.

The principal recipient was

the Caroline Kline Ga]]and Home for the Aged and Feeble Poor (operating today as
the Galland Home for the Aged, 7500 Seward Park South, Seattle), which was
established in accordance with the terms of her will for persons of the Jewish

jon. ' Existing charitable organ-
izations of other creeds also received bequests. One of Seattle's wealthiest.
citizens at the turn of the century, Mrs. Galland is remembered today for the
philanthropy which_mq;iyated her to use her fortune in the service of others.

faith and members of the Society of Universal Religi

The architect of the Caroline Kline Galland House, Max Umbrecht (1872-1955), was
born in Syracuse, New York, where his immigrant grandfather was a bridge builder
and his father a building contractor. The young Umbrecht learned architectural
design through the apprentice system, including a period served with the firm of
Merritt and Randall in New York City. His work thereafter was characterized by a
preference for formal detail and balance and a use of larae openings for maximum
lighting. Umbrecht came to Seattle around 1900, concentrating his practice on
private residences, including the one now used by Antioch College West at 1729 -
17th Avenue. He returned to Syracuse in 1922 and was active in architecture until

his death.

The Caroline Kline Galland House as built was a highly effective interpretation of
the Georgian Revival mode. Its interior subsequently underwent considerable modi-
fication to meet the demands of office and multi-occupancy residential use in the

years the property served as a health-care facility.

However, the original char-

acter will be retained or restored wherever possible in the current rehabilitation
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Item 7: DESCRIPTION

Joined to the north elevation of the house near the back is a spiral wood and metal
pipe ramp constructed in 1964 for emergency evacuation of non-ambulatory sanitarium
patients. On the west (rear) elevation, connected to the house by an enclosed
passageway, is a one-story 35 by 52-foot concrete block building added in 1955 to
provide more space for the private mental health care facility then located on the
premises. A parking area occupies the westernmost two of the five lots comprising
the property, and the grounds feature holly and spruce trees, boxwood, and flowering
shrubbery, presumably remaining from the original lTandscape design.

Item 8: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

underway to convert the house to headquarters for its owner, the Northwest Arts
Federation. The exterior has survived more nearly intact than the interior but is
impaired by two intrusions: the ramp on the north elevation and the concrete-block
auxiliary building at the rear. The removal of the former is under consideration,
and the latter, which provides income-producing space now rented to a music school,
is being evaluated for possible design treatment to minimize its adverse impact
(construction of a clapboard shell around it, demolition of the connecting passage-
way to the house, and landscaping).
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Item 10: VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

PARCEL A (house and auxiliary building)

Lots 8, 9 and 10, Block 11, Renton's Addition to the City of Seattle, according
to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 3 of Plats, page 118, King County,
Washington.

PARCEL B (parking lot)

Lots 12 and 13, Block 11, Renton's Addition to the City of Seattle, according to
the plat thereof recorded.in Volume 3 of Plats, page 118, King County,
Washington.

EXCEPT that portion condemned by the City of Seattle for street purposes under
King County Superior Court Cause Number 119399 as authorized by Ordinance
Number 36860 of City of Seattle.



